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From: Wehausen, Robert Robert.Wehausen@ed.gov
Subject: RE: Updates FOIA No. 18-00530-F; Nos. 8-00731-F, 18-00722-F, 18-00734-F, 18-00735-F, 18-00736-F & 18-00737-F

Date: February 26, 2018 at 5:24 PM
To: American Oversight FOIA foia@americanoversight.org

You’re very welcome, and this accurately reflects our conversation.
 
Thanks,
Bobby
 
Robert Wehausen
Team Lead
FOIA Service Center
U.S. Dept. of Education
400 Maryland Avenue, SW
Washington, DC  20202-4510
202.205.0733
 
From: American Oversight FOIA [mailto:foia@americanoversight.org] 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 5:02 PM
To: Wehausen, Robert
Subject: Updates FOIA No. 18-00530-F; Nos. 8-00731-F, 18-00722-F, 18-00734-F, 18-00735-F, 18-
00736-F & 18-00737-F
 
Hi Bobby,
 
Thanks for taking the time to speak with me today. I’m emailing you to confirm that we had
the following conversation.
 

For FOIA request No. 18-00530-F, you said that you would loop back with the Office
of Management for an update on the estimated date of completion for the request and
its stage of processing. You also stated that you had no substantive questions
regarding the content of the request.

 

For FOIA request Nos. 18-00731-F, 18-00722-F, 18-00734-F, 18-00735-F, 18-00736-
F & 18-00737-F, you said that you would check in with the Office of Civil Rights for
more information on why a note was attached to the request suggesting that OCR had
reached out, or may wish to reach out to me for clarification on the request.

 
Please feel free to provide updates to me on these FOIAs by contacting me via email at
pooja.chaudhuri@americanoversight.org, or via telephone at (202) 897-3918.
 
 

Sincerely,

Pooja Chaudhuri
Staff Attorney
American Oversight
foia@americanoversight.org | 202-897-3918
www.americanoversight.org | @weareoversight
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